Minutes of the Synod of the

1858, had ordained My, Alex. McF

aul, and appointed him to the
pastoral charge of the

«U. P. Congregations of Caledon and

Orangeville,
l"fl!;"'xtl 'l'{l “';-}'- The Presbytery of Wellington reported that, on the 29th Sept.
ington Preshy. ) £
pery. 1857, they had ordained the Rev. John James o the pastoral
]

inspection of the U. p, Congregation in Galt, and that his name
had been added to the Roll of Presbytery.

Report of Grey Tl
Preshytery,

1¢ Presbytery of Grey reported that, on the 14th Oet, 1857,
they had ordained Mr. Robert C. Moffat to the charge of the con-
gregations of Walkerton and West Brant : that on the 14th Jan.
1858, Mr. Fayette was loosed from his charge of ]
of Meaford and Eup'irasia ¢ that on the 5th October, 1857,
Southampton was congregated 5 and that Culross, under the

pastorate of Mr. Walter Inglis, was congregated on the 25th
October, 1857.

le congregations

pebort of Dur- — The Presbytery of Dur,

it e ; am reported the following changes ag
affecting the Roll of Synod, namely :—On the 27th October, 1857,
the Presbytery ordained John M. King to the
the united congregation of Columbus and Brooklin; on the 5th
January, 1858, they received the demission of the pastoral charge
of the congregations of Newton and Newcastle by the Rev. W.
C. Young, and his name Was accordingly taken from the Roll of
Presbytery ; and, on the 6th April last, they received the Rev.
Gilbert Tweedie’s demission of his charge of the congregation of
Manilla, (formerly Mariposa,) and Fenelon; the congregations of
Lindsay and Verulam having been demitted L'y him, on the 17th
September, last.  Also, that, on the 6th October, 187, they had

licensed Mr. Francis Tisdel] to preach the gospel.

pastoral charge of

Report of Flam-  The Presbytery of Flambore’ reported th

at they had erected
Loro’ Presbytery,

the Crowland Station into a Separate congregation, to remaijy
under the pastoral charge of the Rev. Win. M. Christie of Chip-
pawa, on the 12th of January last : and, also, that they had erceted

the Dundas portion of the Flamboro? West Congregation into a

separate congregation, on the 13th day of last October,

Report of Brant ~ The Presbytery of Brant reported that, by deed of last Synod,
e, the Rev. Archibald Cross had been transferred to this Presbytery

from the Presbytery of London ; that, on the 20th of July, 1857,
they had accepted the Rev. Patrick Greig’s demission of the
pastoral charge of the congregation of Mount Pleasant ; that, on
the 19:h of October, last, they had organized

a congregation in




